DATTA MEGHE INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES

Declared as Deemed to be University under section 3 of the of the UGC Act, 1956

Conferred 'A' Grade status by Ministry of H.R.D., Govt. of India Re-Accredited by NAAC (3rd cycle) with 'A+' Grade

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL CALENDAR OF VARIOUS ACTIVITIES FOR THE ACADEMIC SESSION 2019-20

	TABLE OF CONTENTS					
CONTENTS						
PART -I	Annual Academic Calendar	2-14				
	Terms & Vacation	2				
	Admission Schedule	2				
	Meetings Of The Statutory & Non-	3				
	Statutory Bodies Of The University					
	Induction & Orientation Programmes	13				
	List Of CMEs, Workshops & Conferences Proposed In All Constituent Colleges	13				
	Research Cell	14				
	Submission of Reports	14				
PART-II	Annual Calendar for Co-Curricular	15-18				
	Activities					
	Games & Sports	15				
	NSS Activities	16				
	Observance of various important dates	17				
	Cultural Activities	17				
	Literary Activities	18				
PART-III	NNUAL SCHEDULE OF ASSESSMENTS	19-28				
	Formative Assessment	19				
	Summative Assessment	22				

PART-I: ANNUAL ACADEMIC CALENDAR

TERMS & VACATION

TERM	FROM	TO	Total		No. of Holidays Working			Working
			days	Sundays	Public	Vacation	Total	days
					Holidays		Holidays	available
First	01.07.2019	31.12.2019	184	26	8	-	34	
Term								133+ 7* =
Winter	25.10.2019	09.11.2019	17	03		14	14	140 days
Vacation								, and the second
Second	01.01.2020	30.6.2020	182	26	10		36	
Term								
Summer	1.5.2020	31.5.2020	31	05	02	26	31	115+16*=
Vacation	effective from							131 days
	2.5.2020 (1st							
	being holiday)							

This arrangement shall take care of lost period during GFC in the first term.

Actual working = 140 days in First term + 131 days in IInd term = 271 days teaching days which is over and above the minimum requirement of 240 days working days

• ANNUAL ADMISSION CALENDAR

Month	Activity
Jan	PhD entrance examination
	Declaration of result of entrance examination
	ODL courses admissions
	Conduction of Late Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Scholarship Exam.
	& 10 th March for January academic Session
Feb	PhD viva (aptitude test)
	Final selection list
	ODL course admission follow up (2 nd round)
March	MPT admissions planning and advertisement on website and news paper
	(Sakal, Pune, Lokmat, Time of India)
	Medical ,Dental PG admissions through DGHS
	Application to GOI for increase in seats/ new courses for any regulated
	courses
	 Uploading admissions of ODL courses on UGC website 10th March for January academic session
April	MPT admissions Exam Preparation
	Medical ,Dental PG admissions follow up
May	Medical ,Dental PG admissions follow up
	MPT admission follow up
	AIPGPCET for MPT
	MPhil admission notification
	BAMS , BPTH, B.Sc. Nursing, GNM/ANM & Allied courses – UG – preparatory
	meetings
June	MBBS, BDS, admission through DGHS

^{*}Winter vacation and Summer Vacation for Clinical Department (Clinical posting, internal assessment examination, University examination and routine hospital work done during vacation period by 50% staff on duty in each half of vacation. Hence ½ of the vacations days are included in total working days

	 Planning for BAMS, B Sc Nursing, BPT admission
	 Fellowship(SOAS and SHPER) admission notification and interviews
	 M.Phil admission interviews and display of final list
	 Allied Courses PG – preparatory meeting
	BAMS , BPTH, B.Sc. Nursing & Allied Courses U.G publication of
	advertisement in 2 nd week of June
	 GNM/ANM – publication of advertisement in 1st week of June
	MPT admission counselling
July	Follow up of BDS,MBBS. BPT , BSc Nursing, BAMS,
	MSC and PBB.Sc. admissions,
	MHA admission notification
	Allied courses admission notification (including all diploma courses run under
	constituent colleges)
	PBBSC and MSC Nursing notification
	Monitoring of enrolment Procedures
	Notification for GNM / ANM admissions
	Display of final list of Fellowship admission and follow up
	Allied courses – PG – publication of advertisement
	 Admission Council process – 3rd or 4th weekly of July for BAMS & BPTH
	Admission council process for 2 nd week of July
	GNM – 10 th to 15 th July admission council process
	ANM – 15 th to 20 th July admission council process
	Allied Courses U.G. – Admission Council process in July
	For BAMS – the cut off date for admissions is as per CCIM
	Cut off date for admissions to B.Sc. Nursing is as per INC
	1st/2 nd week of July MPT course starts
August	Follow up of BDS,MBBS. BPT, BSc Nursing, BAS, MSC and P.B.BSc admissions.
ragast	NRI/ Vacant seat filling process
	GNM / ANM admissions
	MPH and all allied courses admissions
	Application for essentiality certificate to Gov of Maharashtra for increase in
	seats or new courses
	 Admission Council process for Allied Courses P.G. 1st week of August
Cant	·
Sept.	Follow up of BPT,, BSc Nursing, BAMS, MSC and P.B. BSc admissions, Follow up of MADIL and all alliad assumes a designing.
	Follow up of MPH and all allied courses admissions
	Follow up of GNM / ANM admissions
	• Cut off date for BPTH admissions – 30 th September, 2019
	• Cut off date for admissions to Allied courses P.G. is 30 th September, 2019
	30 th Sept cut off for MPT
	 Uploading admissions of ODL courses on UGC website 10th September for July
	academic session
Oct.	Follow up of MPH and all allied courses admissions
	Follow up BAMS admissions
Nov.	Notification for ODL & Ph.D. Exam.
	Notification for Late APJ Abdul Kalam Scholarship Exam
Dec .	Monitoring of enrolment procedure

Note:

- 1. All admissions shall be done as per procedure laid down by the university
- 2. Proper provisional admission letter shall be drawn under the signature of the designated Competent authority
- 3. No admission shall be done by any HOI without duly signed Admission letter from the competent authority.
- 4. Any admission done without following the aforesaid process shall be treated as null & void.

MEETINGS OF THE STATUTORY & NON-STATUTORY BODIES OF THE UNIVERSITY

MEETING OF THE STATUTORY BODIES

Statutory Bodies	Proposed date	
Board of Management	2nd week of July, 2019	
	2nd week of Oct. 2019	
	1st week of Jan. 2020	H
	3rd week of March, 2020	
Finance Committee	1st week of Oct. 2019	
	2nd week of March, 2020	
Academic Council	1st week of Oct. 2019	
	1st week of Feb. 2020	H
	3rd week of June, 2020	
Planning & Monitoring Board	2nd week of July, 2019	
Board of Studies	2nd week of June & December 2019	
Internal Quality Assurance Cell -IQAC	3rd week of July, 2019	T
	2nd week of Nov. 2019	
	3rd week of Mar. 2020	

• MEETINGS OF THE NON-STATUTORY BODIES

Non Statutory Bodies	Proposed date	
Board of Examinations	2 nd week of October 2019	H
	2 nd week of April 2020	Н
Monthly College Council Meetings-		H
J.N.M.C.	2nd Wednesday of every month	H
S.P.D.C.	2nd Tuesday of every month	H
M.G.A.C.	2 nd Friday of every month	Н
SRMMCON	4th Tuesday of every month	H
RNPC	4th Tuesday of every month	H
Quarter College Council Meetings to be Chaired	3 rd week of Sept. 2019	Н
by Hon. Vice Chancellor	1st week of Nov. 2019	
	1st week of March, 2020	H
	2 nd week of June, 2020	H
Meeting of the Library Committee	2 nd week of Nov. 2019	H
	2 nd week of March, 2020	Н
	2 nd week of June, 2020	Æ

	-
	7

	Tarina and an area
Jt. College Council	3 rd week of Nov. 2019
	3 rd week of March, 2020
	3 rd week of June, 2020
Standing Committee of Deans	4 th Thursday of every month
Research Management Cell Meetings	July 2019
(Quarterly)	Oct. 2019
	Jan. 2020
	April 2020
Research Monitoring Board Meeting	25 th September, 2019
Research Advisory Board Meeting	18 th March, 2020
PhD Cell Meetings	2 nd week of July 2019
	2 nd week of Oct. 2019
	2nd week of Jan. 2020
	2 nd week of April2020
School of Advanced Studies	2 nd week of Aug 2019
(Meeting of the Core Committee)	2 nd week of Nov. 2019
	2nd week of Feb. 2020
	2nd week of May2020
Institutional Ethics Committee	2 nd Week of Sept.2019
	2 nd week of Dec. 2019
	2 nd week of March, 2020
	2nd week of June, 2020
Institutional Animal Ethical Committee	2 nd Week of April, 2019
	2 nd week of July,2019
	2 nd week of October, 2019
	2 nd week of January, 2020
Autonomous Cells review meeting (Monthly)	Every Month
	Attendance Cell, Institutional Committee for
	redressal of Sexual Harassment, Student
	Guidance Cell, AntiRagging Cell, Grievance
	redressal Cell
Autonomous Cells review meeting (Quarterly)	June, September, December & March
	All Autonomous Cells
Centres of Excellence Review	July 2019- 3rd week
meeting(Quarterly)	October 2019-3rd week
	December 2019-3rd week
D 1 0 1:	March 2020-3rd week
Purchase Committee	4th week of Sept,2019
	1st week of March,2020
	L AID Woods of Cont 2010
Task Committee for construction & maintenance	4 th week of Sept.2019
Task Committee for construction & maintenance Parents meeting	1st week of Sept.2019 1st week of March,2020 Saturday, the 8th Sept.2019

Schedule for meetings of Autonomous Cells:

Sr	Name of	Frequency of	Yearly	Tentative	Authority to
No	Autonomous cell	meeting	schedule	scheduled	attend
			2019-20	dates	
1	Attendance cell	Monthly		10/07/19,14/	Hon'ble VC
				08/19,16/10/	
				19,13/11/19,	
				15/01/20,12/	
				02/20	
2.	Attendance cell	Quarterly	June,	12/06/19,	Hon'ble VC
			September,	11/09/19,	
			December,	18/12/19,11/	
			March	03/20	
4.	Alumini cell	Quarterly	June,	12/06/19,	Hon'ble VC
			September,	11/09/19,	
			December,	18/12/19,11/	
			March	03/20	
5.	Examination cell	Quarterly	June,	14/06/19,	Hon'ble Pro VC
			September,	20/09/19,	
			December,	20/12/19,20/	
			March	03/20	
6.	Students welfare	Quarterly	June,	14/06/19,	Hon'ble Pro VC
	cell		September,	20/09/19,	
			December,	20/12/19,20/	
			March	03/20	
7.	PhD cell	Quarterly	June,	14/06/19,	Hon'ble Pro VC
			September,	20/09/19,	
			December,	20/12/19,20/	
			March	03/20	
8.	Institutional	Quarterly	June,	14/06/19,	Hon'ble Pro VC
	Forum for Women		September,	20/09/19,	
			December,	20/12/19,20/	
•	*	26 .22	March	03/20	** " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "
9.	Institutional	Monthly		19/07/19,16/	Hon'ble Pro VC
	committee for			08/19,18/10/	
	redressal of			19,22/11/19,	
	sexual			17/01/20,21/	
10	harassment	Monthly		02/20	Hon'ble Pro VC
10 .	Students Cuidence clinic	Monthly		19/07/19,16/	non die Pro VC
	Guidance clinic			08/19,18/10/	
				19,22/11/19, 17/01/20,21/	
				, , , , ,	
11	Dogovak	Quantorie	Iuno	02/20	Hon'ble Pro VC
11.	Research &	Quarterly	June,	14/06/19,	HOU DIE PRO VC
	Development cell		September,	20/09/19,	
			December,	20/12/19,20/	
12	Dlagomorat call	Ougute-l-	March	03/20	Dogistasa
12.	Placement cell	Quarterly	June,	14/06/19,	Registrar
			September,	20/09/19,	
			December,	20/12/19,20/	

			March	03/20	
13.	International	Quarterly	June,	14/06/19,	Registrar
	students cell		September,	20/09/19,	
			December,	20/12/19,20/	
			March	03/20	
14.	Anti Ragging cell	Monthly		19/07/19,16/	Registrar
	00 0			08/19,18/10/	J
				19,22/11/19,	
				17/01/20,21/	
				02/20	
15.	Grievance	Monthly		19/07/19,16/	Registrar
	Redressal cell			08/19,18/10/	8
				19,22/11/19,	
				17/01/20,21/	
				02/20	
16.	Social Justice cell	Quarterly	June,	14/06/19,	Registrar
	,,	Construction by	September,	20/09/19,	8
			December,	20/12/19,20/	
			March	03/20	
17.	Literary cell	Quarterly	June,	14/06/19,	Registrar
	Littliary Con	Quarterly	September,	20/09/19,	11081011111
			December,	20/12/19,20/	
			March	03/20	

• LIST OF CMEs, WORKSHOPS & CONFERENCES PROPOSED IN ALL CONSTITUENT COLLEGE DURING THE YEAR 2019-20

College wise no. of Activities		Number of International, National, Regional Activities 2019-20		Number of Activities	
College	CME, Workshop Activities	Level of Activities	No. of CME, Workshop, Conference Activities	Type of Activities	No. of Activities
University	18	International	01	Induction program	17
JNMC	10	National	05	CME	16
SPDC	06	State level	07	Workshop	04
MGAC	05	Regional	13	Conclave	01
SRMCCON	02	Local	18	Quiz	02
RNPC	02	Total Activities	44	Conference	04
Allied course	01			Total Activities	44
Total	44				

<u>IULY 2019</u>

ľ	Month / Year	Institutio nal / College	Department	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departmental / Interdepartment al / Interdisciplinary	Type of Activity	Level of Activity	Propose I Financia Implica :- o n
Jı	1 st week of uly, 2019	University	PG Committee	PGITP-2019 Orientation programme	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepartmental	PG induction program	Local	Special sanction
1 2	4 th July 019	JNMC	Pathology	Molecular pathology	Dr. K. Satymurthi Dr. Vinod Kataria	Departmental	CME	National	50,000/-
1 1 2	Month / Year Ist week of uly, 2019 4th July 019 Ith to 3th July 019	University	Bio ethics unit	3rd National Bio ethics Medical & research conference		Interdisciplinary	Conferen ce	National	1,50,000

August 2019

Month / Year	Institutio nal / College	Department	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departme ntal / Interdepa rtmental / Interdisci plinary	Type of Activity	Level of Activi ty	Proposed Final ial Implistio
First week of August, 2019	University	Physiology	Fresher's Induction Programme	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	Fresher's Induction Programme	Local	Special sanction
1 st week of August, 2019	University	Microbiology	Clinical Induction Programme	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	Clinical Induction Programme	Local	Special- sanctic
August 2019	University	Public Health Dentistry	Interns Induction	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	Intern Induction Program	Local	SpeciaL sanction
August 2019	University	Oral Medicine	Clinical induction	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	Clinical Induction Program	Local	Special sanction
Last week of August 2019	University	Shalakya Tantra	Clinical Induction	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	Clinical Induction Programme	Local	Special- sanctic
August 2019	University	SRMCON	UG induction	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	UG Induction Programme	Local	Special sanctib-i
August 2019	University	Physiotherap y	Clinical Induction Program of III BPT	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	Clinical Induction Programme	Local	Special sanction
August 2019	University	Physiotherap y	UG Induction Program merge with JNMC, SPDC,MGAC, SRMMCON	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	UG Induction Programme	Local	Special- sanctich
August 2019	JNMC	OBGY & Pediatrics	Safe		Interdepar tmental	CME	Regio	40,00 /-

			motherhood and safe				nal	
			neonate					
August 2019	JNMC	Orthopedic & Anatomy	Club foot		Interdepar tmental	CME	Regio nal	40,00
AUGUST 2019	SPDC	ALL DEPARTMEN TS	QUIZ		Interdepar tmental	Quiz	NATI ONAL	40,00
AUGUST 2019	SPDC	1. PUBLIC HEALTH DENTIST RY 2. PROSTH ODONTIC S	OCCUPATION AL AND ENVIRONMEN TAL HEALTH STYLE DISEASES		Interdepar tmental	CDE	REGIO NAL LEVE L	40,00
Aug. 2019	MGAC	Swasthavritt a	Role & relevance of suppression of urges in Health & Disease.	Dr. Ramesh Ujwale. Dr. Shailesh Pangaonkar.	Departme ntal	CME	State Level	30,00

September 2019

fonth / Year	Institutio nal / College	Departm ent	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departme ntal / Interdepa rtmental / Interdisci plinary	Type of Activity	Level of Activity	Proposed Financial Implication
st week of eptember	Universit y	Allied course	Fresher Induction program	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	Induction Program	Local	Special sanction
st week of eptember	Universit y	Allied course	PG Induction program	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepar tmental	PG Induction Program	Local	Special sanction
eptember 019	SRMMCO N		Geriatrics and Disability		Interdepar tmental	CNE:	Regional	40,000/-
ept. 2019	MGAC	Samhita	Quiz	N.A	Departme ntal	Quiz competitio n	State Level	30,000/-
th & 7th Sept. 019	Physiothe rapy	Musculo skeletal Physioth erapy	Basic concepts in Peripheral Joint Mobilisation.	Dr. Ashfaque Khan (PT), Principal Integral Institute of Allied Health Sciences & HOD, Dept. of Physiotherapy & Rehabilitation , Lucknow (UP)	Departme ntal	Workshop	Regional	30,000/-

October 2019

Month / Year	Institutio nal / College	Departme nt	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departm ental / Interdep artmenta l / Interdisc iplinary	Type of Activity	Level of Activity	Propose Financia Implicatio
October 2019	Universit y	Oral Patholog y	Fresher induction program	Faculties of DMIMS	Interdepa rtmental	Induction Program	Local	Special sanction
October 2019	JNMC	Medicine , Surgery & ENT	Palliative cares		Interdepa rtmental	CME	State level	50,000,
October 2019	Allied course		Research Methodology		Departme ntal	Workshop	Local	20,000,

November 2019

Month Year 3rd Week Novembe 2019	/ Institutio nal / College	Departme nt	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departm ental / Interdep artmenta l / Interdisc iplinary	Type of Activity	Level of Activity	Propose Financia Implicati	H
3 rd Week Novembe 2019		Rachana Sharir (MGAC)	Fresher Induction		Interdepa rtmental	Fresher Induction Programme	Local	Special sanction	
Novembe 2019		Anesthesi a & Pulmonar y Medicine	Terminal palliative care in cancer patient		Interdepa rtmental	CME	Regional	40,000/-	
NOVEMBI 2019	ER SPDC	1. PEDO DONT ICS 2. PERI ODON TICS 3. CONS ERVA TIVE DENT ISTRY AND ENDO DONT ICS 4. ORAL MEDI CINE AND RADI OLOG Y	HERBAL SCIENCES		Interdepa rtmental	CDE	State level	50,000/-	

3 rd week of November 2019	Universit y	SRMCON	PG induction	Not Applicable	Interdepa rtmental	Induction Program	Local	Spo	ecial sanc
Decer	nber 20	<u>)19</u>							
Month / Year	Institut ional / College	Department	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departm ental / Interdep artmenta l / Interdisc iplinary	Type of Activity	Level o Activit		Propos Finan Implica
DECEMBER 2019	SPDC	ALL DEPARTM ENTS	SYMBIOTIC SCIENTIFIC COMPETITIO N		Interdepa rtmental	CONCLAVE	STATE LE	VEL	50,00
DECEMBER 2019	SPDC	1. PROST HODO NTICS 2. CONSE RVATI VE DENTI STRY AND ENDOD ONTICS 3. ORTHO DONTI CS 4. ORAL SURGE RY	DIGITAL DENTISTRY		Interdepa rtmental	CDE	REGION. LEVEI		40,000
2 nd Week December 2019.	Univer sity	Agadtantra	PG Orientation Program		Interdepa rtmental	PG Orientation Program	Local		Special sanction
Dec. 2019	MGAC	Dravyagun a	Identification & Authenticatio n of medical plants –from field to laboratory.	Dr.Mukund Sabnis Dr. Priti Pandya.	Departme ntal	Workshop	State Leve	el	35,000/
<u>Janua</u>	<u>ry 202</u> 0	0							
Month / Year	Institutio nal / College	Department	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departm ental / Interdep artmenta l / Interdisc iplinary	Type of Activity	Level of Activity	Fin	pposed ancial lication
2 nd week of January, 2020	Universit y	Community Medicine (JNMC)	Interns Orientation Programme	Faculties of DMIMS(DU)	Interdepa rtmental	Interns Orientation	Local	Spec	

J								12
						Program		
January 2020	JNMC	Community Medicine & Pharmacolo gy	a livos		Interdepa rtmental	Conference	State level	1,00,000/
JANUARY 2020	SPDC	1. ORAL AND MAXILL OFACIAL SURGER Y 2. ORAL MEDICI NE AND RADIOL OGY 3. OI AL PATHOL LOGY	L 11		Interdepa rtmental	Conference	INTERN ATIONA L	2,00,000/
Last week of January 2020	Universit y	Shalya(MGAC)	A Interns Induction	Faculties of DMIMS(DU)	Interdepa rtmental	Interns induction Program	Local	Special sanction
an. 2020	MGAC	Kayachikits a & Panchkarm a	in Ayurved	Dr.Keshav Nambition. Dr. Mayur Deshmukh.	Departme ntal	Conference	Nationa l	1,50,000/
an. 2020	Physiothe rapy	Musculoske letal Physiothera py	Mobilisation	Dr. Deepak	Institutio nal	Workshop	Regiona l	30,000/-
<u>Febr</u>	ruary 20	20						
Month / Year	Institution al / College	Department	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departm ental / Interdep artmenta l / Interdisc iplinary	Type of Activity	Level of Activity	Proposed Financial Implication
February 2020	JNMC	Dermatolo gy + Microbiolo gy	Recent trends in STD		Interdepa rtmental	CME	Regional level	40,000/-
5 th Feb.2020	MGAC	Strirog Evam Prasuti	Vandhyatva updates.	Dr. Pradnya Aptekar Dr.Purushotta m Neurgaonkar.		CME	Regional Level	40,000/-
February 2020	SRMMCO N		Occupational & Environ Health		Interdepa rtmental	CNE	Regional level	40,000/-

March 2020

Month / Year	Institution al / College	Department	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departmental / Interdepartm ental / Interdisciplin ary	Type of Activity	Level of Activity	Proposed Financial Implication
March 2020	JNMC	Physiology & Biochemist ry	Life style modification in hypertension		Interdepartme ntal	National CME	National	50,000/-

April 2020

Month / Year	Institution al / College	Department	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departmental / Interdepartment al / Interdisciplinary	Type of Activity	Level of Activity	Proposed Financial Implication
April 2019	JNMC	Nodal Centre	Advance course in Medical Education	Resource person of Nodal Centre		Worksh op	National	No funding

May 2020

Month / Year	Institutio nal / College	Departme nt	Name of Activities	Name of speaker	Departmental / Interdepartment al / Interdisciplinary	Type of Activity	Level of Activity	Proposed Financial Implicati on
May 2018	JNMC	Radiology, Psychiatry, Forensic Medicine	Medico legal aspects –Age		Interdepartmental	CME	Regional level	40,000/-

RESEARCH MANAGEMENT CELL Departmental / Month / Year Institution Name of Activities Interdepartmental **Type of Activity Department** /Interdisciplinary II Year MBBS, III Year II Year MBBS, III Year BDS & III BDS & III Year MGAC **UG - JNMC** Interdisciplinary Year MGAC Clinical Induction **Clinical Induction** (18/07/2019) (18/07/2019) July-19 R & D 1st Quarter Meeting 1st Quarter Meeting Research Cell R&D Interdisciplinary Research Cell Meeting Meeting

Interdisciplinary

Workshop on Molecular Lab

Molecular

		UG - JNMC	Fresher Induction of I Year of all the constituent Colleges (14/08/2019) Prodigy Workshop 5th -6th August, 2019	Interdisciplinary	Fresher Induction of I Year of all the constituent Colleges (14/08/2019) Prodigy Workshop 5th -6th August, 2019
August-19	R & D	R&D	Conference / Workshop / Lecture/ Seminar / Conclave	Interdisciplinary	Conference / Workshop / Lecture/ Seminar / Conclave (08/08/2019)
		BeTIC	Hackathon	Interdisciplinary	Medical Device Hackathon 2019 (14/08/2019)
			Planning meeting	Interdisciplinary	Planning for new Projects (13/08/2019)
		Research advisory & monitoring board	Research advisory & monitoring board - Monitoring meeting	Interdisciplinary	Research advisory & monitoring board - Monitoring meeting (25/09/19)
		UG-BDS	Internship Orientation Program for BDS (20/09/2019)	ternship tion Program or BDS Interdepartmental 09/2019 Internship Orient for BDS (20/	Internship Orientation Program for BDS (20/09/2019)
		Doctoral (Jointly with Ph.D. Cell)	Research Methodology Workshop Part I (19/09/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Research Methodology Workshop Part I (19/09/2019)
		Fellowship (Jointly with SOAS)	Research Methodology Workshop Part I (13/09/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Research Methodology Workshop Part I (13/09/2019)
September-	R & D	Doctoral	Advertisement for Intramural Grant Scheme (10/09/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Advertisement for Intramural Grant Scheme (10/09/2019)
19	R & D	Faculty	Advertisement for Intramural Grant Scheme (10/09/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Advertisement for Intramural Grant Scheme (10/09/2019)
		Review Meeting	Extramural Project / Protocol Development Meeting (06/09/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Extramural Project / Protocol Development Meeting (06/09/2019)
		BeTIC Innovation Cell, DMIMS (DU)	Quarterly Meeting with representatives of all constituent colleges (11/09/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Quarterly Meeting with representatives of all constituent colleges (11/09/2019)
		Molecular Lab	Quarterly Meeting with representatives for research projects with constituent colleges (12/09/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Quarterly Meeting with representatives for research projects with constituent colleges (12/09/2019)
		UG -RNPC	RNPC (23/10/2019)	Interdisciplinary	RNPC (23/10/2019)
		UG - Intramural Grant	Submission of Project Report (10/10/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Submission of Project Report (10/10/2019)
October-19	R & D	Post Graduate	I year Post graduate students of SRMMCON (18/10/2019)	Interdisciplinary	I year Post graduate students of SRMMCON (18/10/2019)
		Research Cell Meetings	2nd Quarter Meeting Research Cell Meeting	Interdisciplinary	2st Quarter Meeting Research Cell Meeting

-1	
- 1	

		BeTIC Innovation		Interdisciplinary	
		Cell, DMIMS (DU)	Innovation BeTic Day (12/10/2019)		Innovation BeTic Day (12/10/2019)
		Molecular Lab	Orientation program for different facilities available at Molecular Laboratory for research scholars (17/10/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Orientation program for different facilities available at Molecular Laboratory for research scholars (17/10/2019)
		Post Graduate	RNPC (15/11/2019)	Interdepartmental	RNPC (15/11/2019)
		Doctoral (Intramural Grant)	Request for Proposal, Presentation & Decision by Committee (15/11/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Request for Proposal, Presentation & Decision by Committee (15/11/2019)
November-		Faculty (Intramural Grant)	Request for Proposal, Presentation & Decision by Committee (20/11/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Request for Proposal, Presentation & Decision by Committee (20/11/2019)
19	R & D	Review Meeting	Research advisory & monitoring board - Monitoring meeting (25/09/19)	Interdisciplinary	Research advisory & monitoring board - Monitoring meeting (25/09/19)
		BeTIC Innovation Cell, DMIMS (DU)	Internship Programme (Proposed) (15/11/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Internship Programme (Proposed) (15/11/2019)
		Molecular Lab	Planning for new Projects (20/11/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Planning for new Projects (20/11/2019)
		Post Graduate	I year Post graduate students of MGAC (19/12/2019)	Interdisciplinary	I year Post graduate students of MGAC (19/12/2019)
			Advertisement for IGP (10/12/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Advertisement for IGP (10/12/2019)
	R & D	Fellowship (Jointly with SOAS)	Research Methodology Workshop Part- II (11/12/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Research Methodology Workshop Part- II (11/12/2019)
December- 19		BeTIC Innovation Cell, DMIMS (DU)	Quarterly Meeting with representative of all constituent colleges (13/12/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Quarterly Meeting with representatives of all constituent colleges (13/12/2019)
			Internship Programme (Proposed)	Interdisciplinary	Internship Programme (Proposed)
		Molecular Lab	Quarterly Meeting with representatives for research projects with constituent colleges (21/12/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Quarterly Meeting with representatives for research projects with constituent colleges (21/12/2019)
		UG	Internship Orientation Program for MBBS & MGAC Students (16/01/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Internship Orientation Program for MBBS & MGAC Students (16/01/2020)
January -20	R & D			Interdisciplinary	Quantum UG of all Constituent Colleges (09/01/2020)
			Advertisement for IGP (15/01/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Advertisement for IGP (15/01/2020)

		Research Cell	3rd Quarter Meeting Research Cell Meeting	Interdisciplinary	3rd Quarter Meeting Research Cell Meeting
		Meetings BeTIC Innovation Cell, DMIMS (DU)	Innovation Cell Awareness Drive (16/01/2019)	Interdisciplinary	Innovation Cell Awareness Drive (16/01/2019)
		Molecular Lab	Orientation program for different facilities available at Molecular Laboratory for research scholars (24/01/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Orientation program for different facilities available at Molecular Laboratory for research scholars (24/01/2020)
		R&D	Conference / Workshop / Lecture / Seminar / Conclave (19/02/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Conference / Workshop / Lecture/ Seminar / Conclave (19/02/2020)
		UG	Request for Proposal, Presentation & Decision by Committee (13/02/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Request for Proposal, Presentation & Decision by Committee (13/02/2020)
February- 20	R & D	Post Graduate	Request for Proposal, Presentation & Decision by Committee (12/02/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Request for Proposal, Presentation & Decision by Committee (12/02/2020)
		BeTIC Innovation Cell, DMIMS (DU)	Workshop on Medical Rapid Prototyping (12/02/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Workshop on Medical Rapid Prototyping (12/02/2020)
		Molecular Lab	Planning for new Projects (18/02/2020)	Interdisciplinary	
		Research advisory & monitoring board	Research advisory &monitoring board - Advisory meeting (18/03/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Research advisory & monitoring board - Advisory meeting (18/03/2020)
		Doctoral (Jointly with Ph.D. Cell)	Research Methodology Workshop Part -II (23/03/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Research Methodology Workshop Part -II (23/03/2020)
		BeTIC	Innovative Ideas Competition for UG Meghe Group Institution (13/03/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Innovative Ideas Competition for UG Meghe Group Institution (13/03/2020)
March-20	R & D	Review Meeting	Research advisory & monitoring board - Advisory meeting (18/03/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Research advisory & monitoring board - Advisory meeting (18/03/2020)
		BeTIC Innovation Cell, DMIMS (DU)	Quarterly Meeting with representatives of all constituent colleges (13/03/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Quarterly Meeting with representatives of all constituent colleges (13/03/2020)
		Molecular Lab	Quarterly Meeting with representatives for research projects with constituent colleges (13/03/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Quarterly Meeting with representatives for research projects with constituent colleges (13/03/2020)
A	D.0.5	Research Cell Meetings	4th Quarter Meeting Research Cell Meeting	Interdisciplinary	4th Quarter Meeting Research Cell Meeting
April -20	R & D	Molecular Lab	Planning for new Projects (18/04/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Planning for new Projects (18/04/2020)

	R & D	BeTIC Innovation Cell, DMIMS (DU)	Internship Programme (Proposed) 14/05/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Internship Programme (Proposed) 14/05/2020)
May -20		Molecular Lab	Orientation program for different facilities available at Molecular Laboratory for research scholars (14/05/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Orientation program for different facilities available at Molecular Laboratory for research scholars (14/05/2020)
		Post Graduate	I year Post graduate students of JNMC & SPDC (17/06/2020)	Interdisciplinary	I year Post graduate students of JNMC & SPDC (17/06/2020)
		BeTIC Innovation Cell, DMIMS (DU)	Quarterly Meeting with representative of all constituent colleges (14/06/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Quarterly Meeting with representative of all constituent colleges (14/06/2020)
June -20	R & D	UG	Internship Programme (Proposed)	Interdisciplinary	Internship Programme (Proposed)
		R&D	Event (18/06/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Event (18/06/2020)
		Molecular Lab	Quarterly Meeting with representative of all constituent colleges (20/06/2020)	Interdisciplinary	Quarterly Meeting with representative of all constituent colleges (20/06/2020)

• SUBMISSION OF REPORT (ANNUAL/QUARTERLY):

Particulars	Annual Report
Submission of Annual Report of the University to	15 th Dec. 2019
UGC & All stake holders	
Submission of Audited Statements of Accounts	15 th Dec. 2019
2016-17to UGC	
Submission of Annual Report of IQAC to NAAC	30th Dec. 2019
Uploading of admission	10th March for January
details pertaining to ODL courses on UGC website	session & 10th September for July session

PART-II: ANNUAL CALENDAR FOR CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

• GAMES & SPORTS

ANNUAL CALENDAR FOR GAMES AND SPORTS ACTIVITIES						
Sr. No.	Month & Year	Date	Activities			
1	Jun-2019	21st June	International Yoga Day			
2	July-2019	2nd week of July	New students will give their choice for games			
		15th -25th July	Inter Institutional (DMIMS) Football Tournament			
3	Aug-2019	29th Aug.	National Sports Day			
4	Sep-2019	3rd to 10th Sept.	Analysis of the students choices			
		15th to 20th Sept.	Procurement of the material required for sports activities for the year - 2019-20			
5	Oct-2019	1st to 31st Oct.	Badminton - respective hostels.			
			Chess, Carrom, Table ,Tennis - respective hostels			
			Cricket, Football - Dattatraya Krida Sankul			
			Volleyball - play ground of respective hostels and Dattatraya Krida Sankul			
6	Nov-2019	17th to 30th Nov.	Indoor and outdoor games -respective hostels and Dattatraya Krida Sankul			
7	Dec- 2019	1st Week	Preparation for Energia – 2020 (Inter & Intra Collegiate meet)			
		2nd Week	Preparation for Impulse – 2020 (State level sports meet of Medical, Dental, Ayurvedic and Nursing Colleges)			
		3rd Week	Preparation for All India Inter University Competition			
8	Jan-2020	1st to 3rd Week	Energia – 2020 (Inter & Intra Collegiate Sports meet)			
		4th Week	Impulse/Axon – 2020(State level comp.)			
9	Feb-2020	1st to 2nd Week	All India Inter University Competition (Cricket, Basketball and Table – Tennis). As per AIU Schedule			
10	Mar-2020	1st to 30th March	All Indoor & Outdoor sports activities to be continued.			
		2nd Week	Synergie – 2020 (Vidarbha level Sports Competion) Nagpur			
		4th Week	PDMC, Amravati Vidarbha level Cricket competition			
11	Apr-2020	2nd Week	Impectus – 2019 Indira Gandhi Medical College Sports Comp. Nagpur			
			AFMC, Pune Basketball Tournament			

NSS ACTIVITIES

NSS ANNUAL CALENDAR 2019-20

S. No	Month	Activity	Coordinating College	Faculty incharge	Date	
			MGACHRC		and a	
1.		Tree Plantation Drive	JNMC	Dr. Pramita Muntode & Dr. Guddi Laishtram	2 nd week July	
2.	July	SwacchaBharatAbhiyaan: Gayatri Girls Hostel Shivaji Boys Hostel	JNMC	Dr. Pramita Muntode & Dr. Nikhil Dhande	2 nd week July	
3.		World Population Day	FNTCN		11 th July	
4.		Head & Neck Cancer Day	SPDC	Dr. Deepankar Shukla	27 th July	
			JNMC	Dr. Nikhil Dhande	29 th	
5.		World ORS Day	SRMMCON		July	
6.		Breastfeeding Week	JNMC & SRMMCON	Dr. Sarika Dakhode	1-7 th August	
7.	August	Swaccha Bharat Abhiyaan: Jijau Girls Hostel Laxmi Girls Hostel Durga Girls Hostel	SPDC	Dr. Shravani Deolia Dr. Rajul Ranka	2 nd week August	
8.		Independence Day	University		15 th August	
		Nutrition week	JNMC	Dr. Prashil Jumde	1-7 th	
9.			SRMMCON		Sept	
10.		Teachers day	University		5 th Sept	
11	September 11.	Swaccha Bharat Abhiyaan: Ganesh Boys Hostel	SPDC	Dr. Abhishek Wankhade Dr. Mrunal Meshram	2 nd week	
11.		Sharda Girls Hostel Indira Girls Hostel	RNPC	Dr.Lajwanti Lalwani & Dr. Vaishnavi Yadav	Sept	
12.		NSS Foundation day & Prize Distribution	University		24 th Sept	
13.		International Geriatric Day	RNPC	Dr. Ashish Bele & Dr. Shalaka Dankar	1 st Oct	
14.	October	Clean & Green Campaign week: Swaccha Bharat Abhiyaan in Campus & two nearby villages	University		2 nd Oct	
15.		Swaccha Bharat	SRMMCON &		2 nd Oct	

		Abhiyaan: Saraswati Girls Hostel	FNTCN		
16.		Road Safety Week	RNPC	Dr. Swapna Kamble & Dr. Mitushi Deshmukh	2 nd Week Oct
17.		Tooth Brushing Day	SPDC	Dr. Amit Reche	7 th Nov
18.		Diabetes day	MGACHRC		14 th Nov
19.	November	Children's Day- Oral Health Mela	SPDC	Dr. Nilima Thosar	14 th Nov
20.		Newborn care week	FNTCN		15 th -21 st Nov
21.		World AIDS Day & Week	University		1 st -7 th Dec
22.	December	Swaccha Bharat Abhiyaan: Vaishnavi Girls Hostel,	JNMC	Dr. Sarika Dakhode	2 nd week
22.		Paramhans Boys Hostel Vivekanand Boys Hostel	RNPC	Dr. Swapnil Ramteke & Dr. Sumit Meshram	Dec
23.		Swaccha Bharat Abhiyaan: PG Girls Hostel	SRMMCON		2 nd week Jan
24.	January	National Youth Day (Indoor sports inauguration)	JNMC	Dr. Shashank Gotarkar	12 th Jan
25.		Republic Day	University		26 th Jan
26.		World Cancer Day	MGACHRC		4 th Feb
27.	February	Swaccha Bharat Abhiyaan: Raghobaji PG Boys Hostel	JNMC	Dr. K.B.Saurabh & Dr. Prashil Jumde	2 nd week Feb
		Yashoda PG Boys Hostel	RNPC		
28.		International Women's Day	University (IFFW)		8 th March
29.	March	Swaccha Bharat Abhiyaan: Shalinata PG Girls Hostel	SPDC	Dr. Jimmy Sangtani	2 nd week March
30.	April	World Health Day	University		7 th April
31.	May	DMIMS University Foundation Day	University		24 th May
32.	1 v1 ay	No Tobacco Day	SPDC	Dr. Gargi Nimbulkar	31 st May
33.		World Environment Day	SRMMCON		11 th June
	June	Swaccha Bharat Abhiyaan: Shri Sai Boys Hostel	FNTCN		2 nd week June
35.		International Yoga day	University		21 st June
36.		Tree Plantation	University		22 nd June

Observance of various important dates

1.	FOUNDATION DAY : 24th May to be formally celebrated on the (1st day of Ganesh Festival celebrations at Sawangi (Meghe), Wardha.)
2.	Institution forum for women 's day: 8th March
3.	International Yoga Day: 21st June
4.	Mothers Day: Birthday of Hon. Smt. Shalinitai Meghe to be celebrated every year on 22 nd June
5.	Gender Equality Day: to be celebrated during the Ganesh Festival Celebrations
6.	Teachers Day Celebration & Best Teacher award Ceremony : 5th September
7.	Swachhata Abhiyan Day: 2 nd October
8.	National Education Day (Birth Anniversary celebration of Maulana Abul Kalam Azad, eminent educationist and the first Union Minister of Education) & FOUNDERS' ORATION: 11 TH Nov. 2019
9.	Children's Day: 14th November
10.	UNIVERSITY CONVOCATION : Nov-Dec

• CULTURAL ACTIVITIES:

1. Ganesh Festival Celebrations and Annual Social Gathering: 02nd September to 12th September, 2019

• LITERARY ACTIVITIES

	ANNUAL CALENDAR FOR LITERARY ACTIVITIES						
Sr.No.	Month & Year	Date	Activities				
1	June 2019	15.06.2019	Self reflections(mirroring) literary event				
		27.06.2019	Intra-college Surgery quiz				
2	July 2019	08.07.2019	Self reflections (mirroring) literary event				
		22.07.2019	Intra-college Ophthalmology Quiz				
3	Aug-2018	17.08.2019	Intra-college ENT Quiz				
		26.08.2019	SPARK 2.0 Debate	_			
			1st /2nd /3rd /4th BDS QUIZ				
4	Sep-2018	GFC	Theatre , Music, ART & CRAFTS				

$^{\circ}$	$\overline{}$
1.	/

5	Oct-2019		
6	Nov-2019		
7	Dec- 2018		1st /2nd /3rd /4th BDS QUIZ
	Dec- 2010		
8	Jan- 2020	04.01.2020	Author's Conclave & Writer's workshop
			Intra College Physiotherapy quiz
			BSc. Nursing Arts & Crafts
9	Feb- 2020	15.02.2020	Intra College Paediatric Quiz
			Intra College Biochemistry Quiz
			Self reflections (mirroring) literary event
10	Mar- 2020	07.03.2020	Poetry & Short Story Competition
			National Level Medicine Quiz
			COMPOSITE BDS QUIZ
11	April -2020	04.04.2020	Intra-college OBGY Quiz
			Self reflections(mirroring) literary event

PART III: ANNUAL SCHEDULE OF ASSESSMENTS (2019-2020)

• FORMATIVE ASSESSMENT

1. Faculty of Medicine

ı					
	Course	Year/Batch	I st Sessional / terminal (T+P)	2 nd Sessional / terminal (T+P)	Preliminary Exam (T+P)
		First- MBBS	10.12.19 To 12.12.19 (T) 16.12.19 To 24.12.19 (P)	15.04.20 To 17.04.20 (T) 22.04.20 To 30.04.20 (P)	28.07.20 To 07.08.20 (T) 12.08.20 To 21.08. 20 (P)
	MBBS	Second- MBBS	16.10.19 To 19.10.19 (T) 03.10.19 To 10.10.19(P) (2018 Batch)	15.04.20 To 20.04.20 (T) 23.04.20 To 30.04.20(P) (2018 Batch)	27.09.19 To 11.10.19 (T) 16.10.19 To 23.10.19 (P) (Batch-2017)

$^{\circ}$	_)
	•	٩
_		J

	28.04.20 To 30.04.20 (T)		04.10.19 To 11.10.19 (T)
Final MBBS Part-	(2017-Batch) 06.07.20 To 09.07.20 (T)	-	15.10.19To 23.10.19 (P)
I	(2017-Batch)		(Batch-2016)
	(Major Subject)		
Final MBBS Part-		27.04.20 To 30.04.20 (T)	27.09.19 To 11.10.19 (T)
II II	-	(2016-Batch)	15.10.19 To 23.10.19 (P) (Batch-2015)
•			

PG MD/			Summer Preliminary	<u>Ist&IInd Year Annual</u> <u>Exam</u>
MS/Diplo ma	Degree/ Diploma	Winter Preliminary Exam 04.10.19 To 11.10.19	Exam 07.04.20 To 13.04.20	Ist- 06.07.20To 07.07.20 IInd- 08.07.20 To 10.07.20

2. Faculty of Dentistry

Course	Year/Batch	IstSessional / terminal (T+P)	2 nd Sessional / terminal (T+P)	Preliminary Exam (T+P)
	First-BDS	14.10.19 To 17.10.19 (T) 19.10.19 To 23.10.19 (P)	06.02.20 To 08.02. 20 (T) 10.02.20 To 13.02.20 (P)	07.04.20To 11.04.20 (T) 15.04.19 To 18.04.19 (P)
	Second -BDS	03.10.19 To 05.10.19(T) 11.10.19 To 17.10.19 (P)	03.02.20 To 05.02.20 (T) 07.02.20 To 13.02.20 (P)	13.04.20 To 17.04.20 (T) 20.04.20 To 25.04.20 (P)
BDS	Third-BDS	14.10.19 To 17.10.19 (T) 10.10.19 To 12.10.19 (P) (Oral Patho.) & Medicine & Surgery Posting Wise	06.02.20 To 08.02.20 (T) 10.02.20 To 12.02.20 (P) (Oral Patho.) & Medicine & Surgery Posting Wise	13.04.20 To 17.04.20 (T) 07.04.20 To 09.04.20 (P) (Oral Patho.) & Medicine & Surgery Posting Wise
	Final -BDS	22.08.19 To 30.08.19 (T) Practical Posting Wise	31.01.20 To 08.02.20 (T) Practical Posting Wise	31.03.20To 15.04.20 (T) 20.04.20 To 23.04.20 (P) (Orthodontics) & All subject Posting Wise

				<u>Ist&IInd Year Annual</u> <u>Exam</u>
		Winter Preliminary Exam	Summer Preliminary	
PG MDS	Degree/Diploma		_	Ist. 06.07.20 To
		04.10.19 To 11.10.19	07.04.20 To 13.04.20	07.07.20
				II nd - 08.07.20 To
				10.07.20

3. Faculty of Ayurveda

Ш					
	Course	Year/Batch	I st Sessional / terminal (T+P)	2 nd Sessional / terminal (T+P)	Preliminary Exam (T+P)
		MS First-BAMS Second -BAMS	09.12.19 To 13.12.19 (T)	17.02.20 To 24.02.20 (T)	07.04.20 To 22.04.20 (T)
	DAMC		16.12.19 To 18.12.19 (P)	26.02.20 To 28.02.20 (P)	24.04.20 To 27.04.20 (P)
	DAMS		09.10.19 To 12.10.19 (T)	10.02.20 To 13.02.20 (T)	07.04.20 To 22.04.20 (T)
			14.10.19 To 17.10.19 (P)	17.02.20 To 22.02.20 (P)	24.04.20 To 28.04.20 (P)

	07.10.19 To 12.10.19 (T)	11.02.20 To 15.02.20 (T)	07.04.20 To 20.04.20 (T)
Third-BAMS	14.10.19 To 19.10.19 (P)	17.02.20 To 25.02.20 (P)	24.04.20 To 28.04.20 (P)
	14.10.19 To 18.10.19 (T)	20.04.20 To 24.04.20 (T)	26.09.19 To11.10.19 (T)
Final -BAMS	09.10.19 To 12.10.19 (P)	27.04.20 To 30.04.20 (P)	14.10.19 To 17.10.19 (P)

		Summer Preliminary I & Final MD
PG MD	Degree/Diploma	07.04.20 To 13.04.20 (T) 13.04.20 To 17.04.20 (P)

4. Faculty of Nursing

Course	Year/Batch	IstSessional / terminal (T+P)	2 nd Sessional / terminal (T+P)
	First-B.B.Sc(N)	16.12.19 To 23.12.19 (T) 24.12.19 To 30.12.19 (P)	16.03.20 To 11.04.20 (T) 03.04.20 To 16.04.20 (P)
Basic	Second - B.B.Sc(N)	09.12.19 To 13.12.19 (T) 14.12.19 To 18.12.19 (P)	16.03.20 To 25.03.20 (T) 30.03.20 To 04.04.20 (P)
B.Sc. Nursing	Third- B.B.Sc(N)	09.12.19 To 13.12.19 (T) 14.12.19 To 18.12.19 (P)	16.03.20 To 23.03.20 (T) 27.03.20 To 03.04.20 (P)
	Final - B.B.Sc(N)	09.12.19 To 12.12.19 (T) 13.12.19 To 17.12.19 (P)	16.03.20 To 23.03.20 (T) 27.03.20 To 03.04.20 (P)

Post	First-	16.12.19 To 26.12.19 (T)	30.03.20 To 17.04.20 (T)
Basic	P. B.B.Sc(N)	27.12.19 To 30.12.19 (P)	21.04.20 To 23.04.20 (P)
B.Sc.	Final –	09.12.20 To 14.12.19 (T)	09.03.20 To 26.03.20 (T)
Nursing	P.B.B.Sc(N)	16.12.19 To 17.12.19 (P)	23.03.20 To 25.03.20 (P)

	Degree	Midterm Exam	Preliminary Exam
	/Diploma	(T+P)	(T+P)
P.G.	First Year	18.12.19 To 21.12.19 (T)	30.03.20 To 07.04.20 (T)
M.Sc.	M.Sc. Nsg	23.12.19 To 24.12.19 (P)	10.04.20 To 11.04.20 (P)
Nursing	Final Year	11.12.19 To 12.12.19 (T)	16.03.20 To 18.03.20 (T)
	M.Sc. Nsg	13.12.19 (P)	21.03.20 (P)

5. Faculty of Physiotherapy

Course	Year/Batch	I st Sessional / terminal (T+P)	2 nd Sessional / terminal (T+P)	Preliminary Exam (T+P)
RNPC		10.10.19 To 15.10.19 (T)	03.02.20 To 07.02.20 (T)	16.04.20 To 24.04.20 (T)
	First-B.P.Th	19.10.19 To 23.10.19 (P)	29.01.20 To 01.02.20 (P)	27.04.20 To 30.04.20 (P)

		10.10.19 To 16.10.19 (T)	03.02.20 To 08.02.20 (T)	13.04.20 To 24.04.20 (T)
	Second B.P.Th	18.10.19 To 19.10.19 (P)	13.02.20 To 14.02.20 (P)	29.04.20 To 30.04.20 (P)
		10.10.19 To 16.10.19 (T)	03.02.20 To 08.02.20 (T)	09.04.20 To 24.04.20 (T)
	Third B.P.Th	21.10.19 To 22.10.19 (P)	12.02.20 To 13.02.20 (P)	25.04.20 To 02.05.20 (P)
		10.10.19 To 14.10.19 (T)	03.02.20 To 06.02.20 (T)	09.04.20 To 24.04.20 (T)
	Final BPT	16.10.19 To 19.10.19 (P)	07.02.20 To 11.02.20 (P)	27.04.20 To 30.04.20 (P)
		PG Annual Exam Batch 2019	PG Prelim Exam Winter Batch 2017	PG Prelim Exam Summer
	PG – I -Year		01.10.19 To 07.10.19 (T)	02.04.20 To 08.04.20 (T)
	& Final	01.10.19 To 03.10.19 (T)	10.10.19 To 11.10.19 (P)	10.04.20 To 11.04.20 (P)

6. Faculty of Interdisciplinary Sciences

Type of Courses	PCT Prelim (Winter) Odd Semesters	Prelim (Summer) Even Semesters
Allied Courses UG	Prelim (UG) Last week of December / First week of January	Prelim (UG) Last week of June/ First week of July
Allied Courses PG	Prelim (PG) Last week of December / First week of January	Prelim (PG) Last week of June/ First week of July

Distance Learning	PCT (Summer)	Prelim Exam(Winter)
Courses	Last week of June/ First week of July	Last week of December / First week of January

Fellowship	Preliminary Examination
	01.06.2020

• SUMMATIVE ASSESSMENT

S.N.	Name of Examination	Date of Exams
A.	Summer & Re-Sit, 2019 Examinations	
01	First M.B.B.S.	16 th August,2019
02.	B.Sc. MIT 4th Semester	16th August,2019
03	B.Sc. MIT 6th Semester	16th August,2019
04	First B.D.S.	16 th August,2019

		2
05	Second B.D.S.	16 th August,2019
06	Third B.D.S.	16th August,2019
07	Final B.D.S.	16 th August,2019
08	First B.A.M.S.	16th August,2019
09	Second B.A.M.S.	16th August,2019
10	Third B.A.M.S.	16th August,2019
12	First B.Sc Nursing (Basic)	16th August,2019
13	Second B.Sc Nursing (Basic)	16th August,2019
14.	Third B.Sc Nursing (Basic) (New & Old Course)	16th August,2019
15.	Final B.Sc Nursing (Basic) (Old & New Course)	16th August,2019
16.	First B.Sc Nursing (Post Basic)	16th August,2019
17.	Final B.Sc. Nursing (Post Basic)	16th August,2019
18.	First Year M.Sc. Nursing	16th August,2019
19.	Final Year M.Sc. Nursing	16th August,2019
20.	First Year B.P.T.	16th August,2019
21.	Second Year B.P.T. (New & old Course)	16th August,2019
22.	Third Year B.P.T. (old Course)	16th August,201
23.	B.Sc. In Renal Dialysis Techno 4th Sem	16th August,201
24.	B.SC. In B. Optom. 4th Sem	16th August,201
25.	B.SC. In Respiratory Therapy 4th Sem	16th August,201
26.	B.SC. In Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology 4th Sem	16th August,201
27.	Allied Health Sciences - MRIT Sem2	16th August,201
28.	Allied Health Sciences - RT Sem2	16 th August,201
S.N.	Name of Examination	Date of Exams
29.	Allied Health Sciences - DTT Sem2	16 th August,2019
30.	Allied Health Sciences - OTT Sem2	16th August,201
31.	Allied Health Sciences - HS Sem2	16 th August,201
32.	Allied Health Sciences - MLT Sem2	16th August,201
33.	Allied Health Sciences Master of Hospital Administration (MHA)	16th August,201
34.	Allied Health Sciences Master of Medical Social Worker (MSW)	16th August,201
35.	Allied Health Sciences M.Sc. in Medical Anatomy (MMA)	16th August,201
36.	Allied Health Sciences M.Sc. in Medical Microbiology(MMA)	16th August,201
37.	Allied Health Sciences Diploma in Medical Record Management (Dip. MRM)	16 th August,201
38.	Distance Learning Course - MPH Sem1	16th August,2019
39.	Distance Learning Course - MHAM Sem1	16th August,2019
B.	Fellowship Courses	
01	Fellowship in Ethanopharmacology	17 th July,2019
02	Fellowship in Panchkarma	17 th July,2019

		27
		27
03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Fellowship in Cleft & Craniofacial Surgery	17 th July,2019
04	Fellowship in Cleft Orthodontics	17 th July,2019
05	Fellowship in Esthetic Dentsitry	17 th July,2019
06	Fellowship in Immuno-Histo-Chemistry	17 th July,2019
07	Fellowship in Micro-Dentistry	17 th July,2019
08	Fellowship in Maxillofacial Prosthodontics	17 th July,2019
09	Fellowship in Oral Oncology	17 th July,2019
10	Fellowship in Pediatric Orthodontics	17 th July,2019
11	Fellowship in Maxillofacial Trauma	17 th July,2019
12	Fellowship in Head & Neck Imaging	17 th July,2019
13	Fellowship in Health Profession Education	17 th July,2019
14	Fellowship in Bioethics	17 th July,2019
15	Fellowship In Phacoemulsification Surgery	17 th July,2019
16	Fellowship in Critical Care Medicine	17 th July,2019
17	Fellowship in Cytopathology	17 th July,2019
18	Fellowship in Clinical Hematology	17 th July,2019
19	Fellowship In Dermato Surgery	17 th July,2019
20	Fellowship in Clinical Nutrition	17 th July,2019
21	Fellowship in Infection Control Practices	17 th July,2019
22	Fellowship in Palliative Care	17 th July,2019
23	Fellowship in Gynecology Endoscopy	17 th July,2019
24	Fellowship in Health Policy Planning & Health Economics	17 th July,2019
25	Fellowship in Infertility	17 th July,2019
26	Fellowship in Limb Lengthening, Deformity & Reconstruction	17 th July,2019
S.N.	Name of Examination	Date of Exams
27	Fellowship in Minimal Access Surgery	17 th July,2019
28	Fellowship in Neurophysiology	17 th July,2019
29	Fellowship in Occupational & Environmental Medicine	17 th July,2019
30	Fellowship in Otology	17 th July,2019
31	Fellowship in Pain Management	17 th July,2019
32	Fellowship in Clinical Embryology	17 th July,2019
33	Fellowship in Interventional Radiology	17 th July,2019
34	Fellowship in Cardiac Anaesthesia	17 th July,2019
35	Fellowship in Therapeutic Drug Monitoring	17 th July,2019
36	Fellowship in Evidenced Based Nursing	17 th July,2019
37	Fellowship in Geriatric Nursing	17 th July,2019
38	Fellowship in Neonatology Nursing	17 th July,2019
27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39	Fellowship in Oncology Nursing	17 th July,2019

		28 5
01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Fellowship in Peri-Operative Care	17 th July,2019
C.	Winter 2019 of UG & PG Examinations	
01	IInd M.B.B.S.	30 th November,2019
02	Final M.B.B.S. Part-I	30 th November,2019
03	Final M.B.B.S. Part-II	30 th November,2019
04	Final B.A.M.S. (New & old)	30 th November,2019
05	B.Sc. MIT First Semester	30 th November,2019
06	B.Sc. MIT Third Semester	30 th November,2019
07	B.Sc. MIT Fifth Semester	30 th November,2019
	PG examinations will be added after declaration of Results	
	Summer,2019	
08	MPH 1 st Semester	30 th November,2019
09	MPH 3 rd Semester	30 th November,2019
10	M. Phil Health Profession Education Ist Semester	30 th November,2019
11	MD Ayurveda (Pre) Rachana Sharir	30 th November,2019
12	MD Ayurveda (Pre) Dravyaguna Vigyan	30 th November,2019
13	MD Ayurveda (Pre) Ayurved Samhita & Siddhanta	30 th November,2019
14	MD Ayurveda (Pre) Agadtantra	30 th November,2019
15	MD Ayurveda (Pre) Kayachikitsa	30 th November,2019
16	MD Ayurveda (Pre) Panchakarma	30 th November,2019
17	MD Ayurveda (Pre) Rasshastra & Bhaishajya	30 th November,2019
18	MD Ayurveda (Pre) Shalya Tantra	30 th November,2019
19	MD Ayurveda (Pre) Kumarbhritya	30 th November,2019
	Final MD Ayurveda Rachana Sharir	30 th November,2019
21	Final MD Ayurveda Dravyaguna Vigyan	30 th November,2019
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32	Final MD Ayurveda Ayurved Samhita & Siddhanta	30 th November,2019
23	Final MD Ayurveda Agadtantra	30 th November,2019
24	Final MD Ayurveda Kayachikitsa	30 th November,2019
25	Final MD Ayurveda Panchakarma	30 th November,2019
26	Final MD Ayurveda Rasshastra & Bhaishajya	30 th November,2019
27	Final MS Ayurveda Shalya Tantra	30 th November,2019
28	Final MD Ayurveda Kumarbhritya	30 th November,2019
29	B.Sc. In Renal Dialysis Techno 5 TH Semester	30 th November,2019
30	B.SC. In B. Optom. 5 TH Semester	30 th November,2019
31	B.SC. In Respiratory Therapy 5 TH Semester	30 th November,2019
32	B.SC. In Medical Radiology and $\mbox{ Imaging Technology } \mbox{5}^{\text{TH}} \mbox{ Semester}$	30 th November,2019
Note:	All Regular & Repeater candidate/s desirous of taking the University ex-	amination shall prosecute
Ц,		

regular course of study and shall submit their examination forms to the concerned constituent colleges upto 30^{th} September,2019 & with late fee of Rs. 1000/- on or before 5^{th} October,2019

D	Winter Re-Sit, 2019 of U.G. Examinations	Within a Month
	Within a month from the date of declaration of Last Result of Winter 2019 For Failures of U.G. Examination Only	Within a Month
	(The detailed programme will be declared later on)	
1.	Allied Health Sciences - MRIT Sem1	7 th February,2020
2.	Allied Health Sciences - RT Sem1	7 th February,2020
3.	Allied Health Sciences - DTT Sem1	7 th February,2020
4.	Allied Health Sciences - OTT Sem1	7 th February,2020
5.	Allied Health Sciences - HS Sem1	7 th February,2020
6.	Allied Health Sciences - MLT Sem1	7 th February,2020
7.	Allied Health Sciences - MRIT Sem3	7 th February,2020
8.	Allied Health Sciences - RT Sem3	7 th February,2020
9.	Allied Health Sciences - DTT Sem3	7 th February,2020
10.	Allied Health Sciences - OTT Sem3	7 th February,2020
11.	Allied Health Sciences - HS Sem3	7 th February,2020
12.	Allied Health Sciences - MLT Sem3	7 th February,2020
S.N.	Name of Examination	Date of Exams
D1. 01	Super Specialty Degree Course D.M. Cardiac Anaesthesia	10 st August, 2020
D2.	Degree in P.G. Course	
1.	Doctor of Medicine in Anatomy	4 th April, 2020
2.	Doctor of Medicine in Pathology	4th April, 2020
3.	Doctor of Medicine in Pharmacology	4 th April, 2020
4.	Doctor of Medicine in Microbiology.	4 th April, 2020
5.	Doctor of Medicine in General Medicine.	4 th April, 2020
S.N.	Name of Examination	Date of Exams
1.	Doctor of Medicine in Pediatrics.	4 th April, 2020
2.	Doctor of Medicine in Psychiatry.	4 th April, 2020
3.	Doctor of Medicine in Dermatology, Venerology & Leprosy.	4 th April, 2020
4.	Doctor of Medicine in Respiratory Medicine	4 th April, 2020
5.	Doctor of Medicine in Obstetrics & Gynecology.	4 th April, 2020
6.	Doctor of Medicine in Community Medicine	4 th April, 2020
7.	Doctor of Medicine in Anesthesiology	4 th April, 2020
8.	Doctor of Medicine in Radio Diagnosis.	4 th April, 2020
9.	Master of General Surgery.	4 th April, 2020
10.	Master of Surgery Ear, Nose, Throat.	4th April, 2020

M.			20
T			30
	11.	Master of Surgery Ophthalmology.	4 th April, 2020
	12.	Master of Surgery Orthopedic.	4 th April, 2020
	D3.	Diploma in P.G. Courses	
	18	Diploma in Child Health (D.C.H.)	4 th April, 2020
	19	Diploma in Dermatology, Venerology and Leprosy (DDVL)	4th April, 2020
	20	Diploma in Psychological Medicine (D.P.M.)	4 th April, 2020
	21	Diploma in Gynecology and Obstetrics (D.G.O.)	4th April, 2020
	22	Diploma in Anesthesiology (D.A)	4th April, 2020
	23	Diploma in Medicine Radiological Diagnosis (D.M.R.D.)	4 th April, 2020
	24	Diploma in Ophthalmology (D.O.)	4th April, 2020
	25	Diploma in Orthopedics (D. Ortho)	4 th April, 2020
	D4.	Master of Dental Surgery	
	26	MDS in Prosthodontics	4 th April, 2020
	27	MDS in Periodontics	4th April, 2020
	28	MDS in Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery	4th April, 2020
	29	MDS in Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics	4th April, 2020
	30	MDS in Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopaedics	4 th April, 2020
	31	MDS in Oral Pathology & Microbiology.	4th April, 2020
	32	MDS in Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry	4 th April, 2020
	33 D5.	MDS in Oral Medicine & Radiology. Master of Dental Surgery Part-I	4 th April, 2020
	34	MDS Part-I Prosthodontics	4 th April, 2020
	35	MDS Part-I Periodontics	4th April, 2020
	36	MDS Part-I Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery	4th April, 2020
	37	MDS Part-I Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics	4 th April, 2020
	38	MDS Part-I Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopaedics	4th April, 2020
	39	MDS Part-I Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry	4th April, 2020
	40	MDS Part-I Oral Medicine & Radiology.	4 th April, 2020
	CN	Name of Evamination	Data of Everya
	S.N. D7.	Name of Examination Under Graduate Examinations of Summer-2020	Date of Exams
	45	First M.B.B.S. (Old)	3rd June,2020
		First M.B.B.S. (As per UGC guide lines)	14th Sept.2020
	46	B.Sc. MIT Sem5	3 rd June,2020
	47	B.Sc. MIT Sem6	3 rd June,2020
	48	First Year B.P.T.	3 rd June,2020
	49	Second Year B.P.T. (New & Old)	3 rd June,2020
	50	Third Year B.P.T. (New & Old)	3 rd June,2020
	L		٠

51	Final Year B.P.T. (Old Course)	3rd June,2020
52	First B.D.S.	3 rd June,2020
53	Second B.D.S.	3 rd June,2020
54	Third B.D.S.	3 rd June,2020
55	Final B.D.S.	2 nd July,2020
	Final B.D.S. (Resit) – 14th Sept,2020	
56	First B.A.M.S.	3 rd June,2020
57	Second B.A.M.S (New & Old).	3 rd June,2020
58	Third B.A.M.S. (New & Old)	3 rd June,2020
59	First B.Sc. Nursing (Basic)	3 rd June,2020
60	Second B.Sc. Nursing (Basic)	3 rd June,2020
61	Third B.Sc. Nursing (Basic)	3 rd June,2020
62	Final B.Sc. Nursing (Basic)	3 rd June,2020
63	First B.Sc. Nursing (Post Basic)	3 rd June,2020
64	Final B.Sc. Nursing (Post Basic)	3 rd June,2020
65	First year M.Sc. Nursing	3 rd June,2020
66	Final year M.Sc. Nursing	3 rd June,2020
67	Master of Public Health (2nd Sem)	3 rd June,2020
68	Master of Public Health (4th Sem)	3 rd June,2020
69	M.Phil in H.P.E- IInd Sem.	3 rd June,2020
70	M.Phil in H.P.E- IIIrd Sem.	3 rd June,2020

NB:

- 1. Examination Schedule of Theory and Practical Examinations will be notified in due course of time.
- 2. Practical Examination will be conducted after Theory examinations.
- 3. The Demand Draft towards the Eligibility/Enrollment and examination fees from any Nationalized Bank drawn in favour of the Datta Meghe Institute of Medical Sciences, (Deemed University), Nagpur shall be sent with the examination forms to the university.
- 4. All Regular and Repeater candidate/s desirous of taking the University examination shall prosecute regular course of study shall submit their examination forms to the concerned constituent colleges upto 15th March,2020 and with late fees of Rs. 1000/- on or before 22nd March,2020.
- 5. The Dean, of the constituent colleges are requested to ensure that the enrolment / eligibility of the students has been complied with the attendance of the students and grant of terms as per the Rules notified by the Competent Authority of the University.

- 6. Enrolment forms for enrolling all students in the University shall reach the University Office **within 30 days** of last date of admission. Migration Certificates and other necessary details regarding the students immigrating from other Universities or Boards shall reach the Controller of Examinations of the University **on or before 31st October** of the concerned academic year.
- 7. Candidates scoring a minimum of 35%marks in each subject shall be eligible for appearing at the University Examination, failing which the Admission Cards shall be retained by the respective Colleges.
- 8. Practical Examinations will be conducted after the theory examinations.
- 9. Final Programme of theory examination and dates of practical examination will be notified in due course of time.
- 10. All freshers and repeater candidate/s desirous of taking the University examination shall prosecute regular course of study & shall submit their examination forms to the concerned constituent colleges as per the schedule given

For Winter 2019 Examination:

For U.G & P.G. courses upto 30th September, 2019 & upto 5th October,2019 with late fees of Rs. 1000/-

For Summer 2020 Examination:

- For P.G. courses up to 15th March, 2020 &
 Up to 22nd March, 2020 with late fees of Rs. 1000/-
- For U.G. courses up to 15th April 2020 &
 Up to 22nd April,2020 with late fees of Rs. 1000/-
- 11. All candidates appearing for the Post Graduate Examinations should submit their Thesis/Dissertation for evaluation to the University as specified in the guidelines as per the following schedule:
 - Faculty of Medicine: At least SIX months prior to the date of Examination
 - Faculty of Dental Sciences: At least SIX months prior to the date of Examination
 - Faculty of Ayurveda: At leastFOUR months prior to the date of Examination
 - Faculty of Nursing Sciences: At least THREE months prior to the date of Examination
 - Faculty of Paramedical Sciences: At least THREE months prior to the date of Examination
 - M.Phil (HPE): At least THREE months prior to the date of Examination